secretary-pc-b

From: Muhammad Anwar / Chief Librarian

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 4:35 PM

To: secretary-pc-b

Cc: Procurement Committee-B (PC-B); Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement

Subject: FW: PC-B Agenda: Tender Document - Souvenir for Orientation Fall 2022 (ES/01/22-23)
Attachments: Bidding Document - Souvenir for Orientation Fall 2022 - 0002065.docx

Please proceed, as attached bidding document has already been approved by the members.

Thank you
Anwar

Sent using mobile device

———————— Original message --------

From: secretary-pc-b <secretary-pc-b@iba.edu.pk>

Date: 15/07/2022 10:27 am (GMT+05:00)

To: Muhammad Anwar / Chief Librarian <anwarch@iba.edu.pk>, "Procurement Committee-B (PC-B)" <pc-
b@iba.edu.pk>

Cc: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement <sjawed@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: RE: PC-B Agenda: Tender Document - Souvenir for Orientation Fall 2022 (ES/01/22-23)

Resubmitted for perusal/approval, please.

From: Muhammad Amir Zain / Senior Executive (Procurement)

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 10:06 AM

To: Muhammad Anwar / Chief Librarian <anwarch@iba.edu.pk>; secretary-pc-b <secretary-pc-b@iba.edu.pk>;
Procurement Committee-B (PC-B) <pc-b@iba.edu.pk>

Cc: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement <sjawed@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: RE: PC-B Agenda: Tender Document - Souvenir for Orientation Fall 2022 (ES/01/22-23)

Respected Sir

The Suggested amendment has been made in the attached document and is being resubmitted for perusal/approval,
please.

Regards



Amir Zain

From: Muhammad Anwar / Chief Librarian <anwarch@iba.edu.pk>

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 9:16 AM

To: secretary-pc-b <secretary-pc-b@iba.edu.pk>; Procurement Committee-B (PC-B) <pc-b@iba.edu.pk>
Cc: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement <sjawed@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: RE: PC-B Agenda: Tender Document - Souvenir for Orientation Fall 2022 (ES/01/22-23)

Dear Amir,

Please amend the tender document as suggested by the members and resubmit for approval.

Thank you

Anwar

Sent using mobile device

From: secretary-pc-b <secretary-pc-b@iba.edu.pk>

Date: 14/07/2022 4:18 pm (GMT+05:00)

To: "Procurement Committee-B (PC-B)" <pc-b@iba.edu.pk>

Cc: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement <sjawed@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: PC-B Agenda: Tender Document - Souvenir for Orientation Fall 2022 (ES/01/22-23)

Dear Committee Members



The Administration Department has requested to provide Souvenir Items for the upcoming Orientation 2022. Therefore,
with permission from the Chairperson PC-B, the Tender Document is attached herewith for your review &
advice/approval (on email). The estimated cost of the requirement is Rs. 1,750,000/-.

It is requested to review the attached files & advise for further processing.

Thank you

Secretary PC-B



